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WAR DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON

In reply refer to
G-3/32174

MAY1 19°R

The Honorable, 7 B

The Attorney General. D

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of April
23, 1935, in which you request -that ‘the facilities atfFort
—feorge G. Meade, Maryland, be made available for the purpose of
training Special Agents of the Department of Justice in the use
of firearns, during the periods April 30 to May 2, 1935, and May
6 to May 11, dnclusive.

I an happy to inform-you that the Commanding General,
Third Corps Area, has stated that the facilities at Fort Meade
will be available during the periods requested by you.

It is recommended that your representative be dnstructed
to commumicate directly with the Commanding Officer, Fort Meade,
Maryland, concerning all necessary detailed arrangeaments.

Sincerely yours,

14

Secretary of War.
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